

H&I SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

08/05/2023

Time Started: 9:30am

Serenity Prayer

Twelve Traditions: Stephanie B.

Twelve Concepts: Veronica V.

Service Prayer: Vickie N.

Sign in sheet:

Vickie N., Mark N., John D., Darby B., Johnny E., Veronica V. Stephanie B., Susan M. and Dave M.

Chair: Darby B.

Vice-Chair: John D.

Secretary: _____

Minutes **not approved**

1. July's minutes were approved
2. Update Panel member list
3. IP's and library restock and an IP rack for Granite Mt.
4. Double check reading binders
5. DOM will need JFT
6. Coordinator check in:
 - Royal is good
 - Juvie is understaffed at this time
 - Decision Point is doing well
 - Granite Mt. is always very positive
7. Consider moving subcommittee meeting to end of the month
8. Next subcommittee meeting is 9/9 @ 10:00am at Frozen Frannies
9. Meeting lists
10. Dave will make final check on Guidelines and send out

Adjournment time: 10:15am